

President, Lisa Darrah called the meeting to order at 6:33 PM. Quorum was determined. Thank you to Robin Nikolovski and Joan Bankes for the beautiful Thanksgiving snacks.

Roll Call taken by Jennie Hall, Recording Secretary.

Approval of Past Meeting Minutes- Minutes from October 2, 2023, will be sent out prior to the next meeting and will be reviewed with the November Minutes due to the surgery of the Recording Secretary.

OFFICER REPORTS

President, Lisa Darrah:

- Attendees were thanked for being at the meeting.
- Welcome to our prospective member, Christine Greenwood, who is attending tonight as our quest.
- Reminder to return your Committee Preference Sheets that were discussed and handed out at
 the end of the September meeting. They were also emailed out by Paula McWilliams. These
 sheets are due NOW. There is a lot of information on this sheet so please make sure it is filled
 out completely and please consider being a committee chair.
- Also, as a reminder, Lisa will be collecting the notebooks for the Committee Chairs/Project
 Chairs to pass on to the new chairs. These notebooks should chronicle your year(s) in office,
 add to any of the past reports. Please include your duties, any important information, copies of
 flyers, etc.
- Officers/Chairs Lisa has met with several of you and will continue to meet and talk with chairs in November. We will reflect on and review the quality of work and proposed changes for the coming year.
- Also, make sure you are making your meeting requirements we only have one meeting left this year.

Vice President/Orientation, Joan Banks: No report.

Treasurer, Kerri Postle: Lisa Darrah, on behalf of Kerri Postle, reviewed the initial draft October Treasurer's Report. Due to the timing of the availability of the bank statements, this report will be sent out electronically to the membership tomorrow. The General Checking Account Balance as of September 30, 2023, \$15,245.79, Foundation Checking Account Balance, \$25,159.23. Foundation Trust Account Balance \$427,004.76. Approval of the Treasurer's Report was deferred until the December meeting.

Corresponding Secretary, Cindy McCracken: Gretchen Shay has COVID but is doing well.



Historian, Paul McWilliams: No report.

STANDING COMMITTEES

2023 Budget, Lisa Darrah - No report

Camp O'Bannon, Kerri Postle:

- The Murder Mystery Dinner was held Friday, October 27th, and Saturday, October 28th at Camp O'Bannon. The dinner was a big success 70 attended.
- Camp is excited about our Recycling Challenge, and they are already thinking about where they
 would like the bench placed. They are also thinking about ways they can contribute plastic next
 summer.

Computer/Publicity, Paula McWilliams: No report.

Concert for Camp, Lisa Darrah and Robin Nikolovski (by Kerri Postle)

- Mark your calendars for Saturday, April 27, 2024, for next year's concert. The entertainment will be furnished by Sticks and Stones! Olivia Claggett will be our dinner entertainment.
- The Trout Club will honor this year's prices for food. We will be able to seat 128 people and with Sticks and Stones as our entertainment, we should be able to sell out. We are considering increasing the Groupie rate to \$600.00 because the price of the bands has gone up.
- If you would like to be part of the committee and/or chair or co-chair, please mark your Committee Preference Sheet.
- Lisa will have tickets for the December meeting.

Golf Outing, Sandi Dry: No report. However, we do need a chair or co-chairs to fill this position for 2024. Executive Committee has started this process and one of the first orders of business is to find a big golf prize (i.e. OSU tickets, signed football and/or helmet).

Foundation, Lisa Darrah: No report.

Membership Development, Bess Brown:

The membership form for Christine Greenwood was presented to the membership. Christine was born in Columbus, Ohio, and was raised in Centerburg, OH. She has four adult children – three live in Newark and one in Idaho. She has one grandson who is five years old. She volunteered with the Centerburg marching band. She loves horseback riding and taking walks. Christine heard about our club when she worked at the reception desk on Monday nights at Licking Memorial Hospital. She showed an interest in being part of the Club when she was no longer working at LMH. Christine is being sponsored by Cathy Ford, Cathy Boykin, and Sue Henry-Mounts. Our proposed member will be voted on at our December meeting.



Salvation Army Bell Ringing opportunity has been presented to the Club. We could work a full
day (9:00 AM to 6:00 PM) in two-hour shifts or a half day. After discussion motion was made by
Cathy Ford to volunteer to ring bells for the Salvation Army with preference for an indoor
location. Motion seconded by Debbie Whipkey. Motion carried. More information to come soon.

Monies, Kathy Rigoli: No report.

Orientation, Joan Bankes: An orientation date will be set up for Beth and any other new member for the beginning of 024.

Rules and Regulations, **Judy Franklin**: The Rules and Regulations Committee met and presented the following summary of changes (a full copy of changes will be emailed out).

- Sustaining members will be able to choose to hold and office and/or head committees.
- Dues paid by the Benefactor Membership go to the General Club Checking Account so are not eligible for 501c3 donation status.
- Sustaining and Honorary dues shall be raised to \$50.00.
- Article X Page 14 Committees Section 11" and those persons who lack their hour work requirements...." will be deleted since there are no work hour requirements anymore. This was missed the last time the Bylaws were revised.

Social, Joan Bankes: Joan reported that the Installation Brunch will be held on Saturday, January 6, 2024, at the Trinity Episcopal Church, 11:00 AM, cost \$27.00. Invitations will go out soon.

Sponsorship, Sue Keller: No report.

Ways and Means, Vicki Baker & Karen Doherty:

- Bingo Update Thank you to the October volunteers –Kathy Rigoli, Mary Lollo, Lisa Darrah,
 Karen Doherty, and Bess Brown. Lisa talked with Linda at the VFW and let her know that we
 would not be volunteering in November, December, January, and February. Motion was made
 by Cathy Ford and seconded by Bess Brown to affirm the decision to not volunteer December
 through February. Motion carried. We will revisit this opportunity next year.
- Accessory Auction WE HAD A BLAST!! We received a donation from H.L. Art for our big prize and we made \$994.00. We also made \$130 on the Concert Ticket Raffle.
- Multiple members suggested varying ways to advertise the fundraising events.

OLD BUSINESS:

• The recycling program has started. We can take our plastic recycling to Kroger, Giant Eagle (and several other areas), send a text with a picture to Cathy to tell her how much you dropped off and she will tract the recycling. The plastic can be plastic bags, the plastic around water bottles, etc. We have collected 13 pounds to date; we need approximately 83 pounds per



- month. Ask your friends and family to participate. Members in Florida can help by donating plastic at City of Flagler Beach, Food Lion, Fresco, Harvey's, Kohl's, Save-A-Lot, Sprouts Farmers Markey, Winn Dixie
- Ohio residents can donate plastic at Cincinnati Recyling & Reuse Hub, Fresh Market, Fresh Thyme, Giant Eagle, Kohl's Kroger, Logan County Litter, Meijer, and Spartan Nash.
- Reminder: Sign up for Kroger Community Rewards and choose Twentieth Century for your community donation.

NEW BUSINESS:

Door prize/"Caught off Guard" - Judy Franklin – Share how you became a member of the 20th Century Club, who were your sponsors and what was the first project our worked on. Judy's initial answer was - "That was forever ago!!! Judy shared that she was brought into the Club by her aunt (as a very young PNB employee). Her mom had been in the Club previously and she said her mom and aunt said she had to join. Her first big project was the Flyer. She's worked on multiple projects and served as chair many times...she was also the Treasurer for MANY years and remains a sounding board for our Treasurers and Presidents (last part added by the Recording Secretary).

Motion to adjourn the meeting: Robin Nikolovski, Seconded, Molly Walker. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35 PM.

Next Meeting: December 4th.

Respectfully Submitted (late due to surgery), Jennie Hall, November 30, 2023